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From: 

Dr. James Scanlon, Provost 
Dr. Barbara Brothers, Dean, College of Arts & Sciences 
Dr. John Buoni, Department of Mathematics 
Dr. E. Terry Deiderick, Department of Marketing 
Dr. Ram Kasuganti, Department of Management 
Dr. James Morrison, Department of Psychology 
Dr. Tod Porter, Department of Economics 
Dr. Charles Singler, Department of Geology 
Dr. James Tackett, Department of Accounting and Finance 
Dr. John White, Department of Sociology and Anthropology 
Dr. Nancy White, Department of Psychology 

Dr. David Burn~ 
Chair, WCBA Undergraduate Curriculum Work Team 

Dr. Betty Jo Licat~ . 
Dean, Williamson College of Business Administration 

Subject: Statistics Requirements in the WCBA Core Curriculum 

The WCBA Dean's Advisory Council, upon consultation with the Undergraduate Curriculum 
Work Team, has agreed to the following: 

The required statistics sequence in the WCBA business core be returned to ECON 624 
and ECON 705. 

Upon formal written request ofthe student, the chairperson of the department in which 
the student is majoring may grant approval for an alternative statistics sequence based 
upon criteria established by the WCBA. Currently the only approved alternatives are: I) 
MATH 717 and MATH 815, and 2) PSYCH 616,617 and 618. 

We greatly appreciate everyone's patience and cooperation during this process. We look forward 
to continuing to work with you and maintaining open lines of communication. 

c: WCBADAC 
WCBA Undergraduate Curriculum Work Team 




